Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub-Committee

Place: Committee Room lll, County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge
Date: Friday 18 June 2010

Time: 10.30 am

Briefing for members of the Sub-Committee at 10.00 am in
Committee Room VII at County Hall, Trowbridge.
Matter: Application for a Premises License, The Bear, 26 Silver Street,
Bradford on Avon, BA15 1JY

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Marie Gondlach, of Democratic Services,
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01225 713 597 or email
marie.gondlach@wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115.

This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Clir Desna Allen ClIr Mark Giriffiths
Clir Peggy Dow




AGENDA

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for one meeting only.

Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 6)

The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public
present.

Chairman's Announcements

Members' Interests

To receive any declarations of personal or prejudicial interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Licensing Application (Pages 7 - 10)

To consider and determine a licensing application in respect of a Premises
Licence for The Bear, 26 Silver Street, Bradford on Avon, BA15 1JY.

5.1 Appendix 1 - Application for a premises license under the licensing
Act 2003 (Pages 11 - 32)

5.2 Appendix 2 - Copies of relevant Representations (Pages 33 - 70)

5.3 Appendix 3 - Current Premises License (Pages 71 - 74)

5.4 Appendix 4 - Location Map (Pages 75 - 76)




Agenda ltem 2

Wiltshire Council

N ——=_ Where everybody matters

LICENSING COMMITTEE
PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 APPLICATIONS
1 Purpose
1.1  These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence
applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee and its

Sub Committees.

1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and explain the role
of the participants at the Hearing.

2 Definitions

2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of a
Hearing:

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for consideration by
the Committee.

“Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application.

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist or
represent an Applicant including a lawyer.

“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review and any
other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in respect of a Licence.

“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee for the
particular Hearing.

“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee.

“Committee Lawyer” means the Council's Lawyer (including an external Lawyer
instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) who is present at a
Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members.

“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a Hearing to
take minutes.

“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the Committee
concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously made available to the
Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible Authority or their Representative or an
Interested Party or their Representative.

Page 1



“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is considered.

“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter alia to
grant, transfer, suspend or revoke.

“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are present at a
Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give technical advice in
respect of an Application to the Committee when requested.

“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject matter of
the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing Committee, any Sub
Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing Officer.

“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is considering an
Application.

“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as Responsible Authority
and includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of
the Responsible Authority including a Lawyer.

“Interested Party” means a person who is present at a Hearing to make
representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as an Interested Party, and
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on behalf of the
Interested Party including a Lawyer.

3 Key Principles

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is one of the
Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there is a fair Hearing of
Applications.

Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. This will
include that:

3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a decision is
made;

3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their representations
before a decision is made;

3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to any
submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested
Party/Parties;

3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order to
consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties.

It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a Hearing
so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is tested and that oral
statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded.

Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having regard to
any submissions being made by those present and in particular the Committee Lawyer.

Page 2



4 The Hearing

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

The Hearing shall take place in public.

4.1.1 The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing where it
considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in accordance with the
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985, as amended. Public
includes a party and any person assisting or representing a party.

4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in its
opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:

a refuse to permit them to return;

b  permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee may
specify;

c inthe event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person may,
before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in writing any
information which they would have given orally.

Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of the
procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing.

Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than their
representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall consider whether to
permit that request.

The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to
exercise their rights.

This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing;

Where there is a multiple of Interested Parties who have attended the Hearing to make
the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of all of
those Interested Parties.

5 Presentation of Submissions

5.1

5.2

5.3

The Chairperson will introduce the Application.

In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring
clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by the
Licensing Authority.

Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson directs
otherwise:

5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will in
particular advise the Committee as to:

a the options available to it;
b the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision.

5.3.2 The Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) may orally present its
submission which may include:

Page 3



a  presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have been
circulated with Agenda papers;

b  confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and

¢ calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3).

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an Interested Party/Parties will orally
present their representations in turn which shall include:

a the grounds of the representation to the Application; and

b  any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or an
Interested Party/Parties would be happy to have the Application granted
subject to which would cause the representation to be withdrawn.

6 Questioning of Submissions

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by Members.

The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may question any
party following the completion of their submission.

The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible Authority/Authorities
or an Interested Party/Parties to ask questions through them of the other parties

The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the Application or
one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or answered.

7 Documentation

7.1

No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing other than
with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude the Licensing Officer
from correcting errors, providing updated information or an extract from a local map
showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of the surrounding premises and any
Interested Party’s premises. If any party is granted permission to present
supplementary papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of
their submission.

8 Intervention

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing:

8.1

8.2

8.3

The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure and
relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson may require
the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager to leave the
Hearing so that advice can be given.

The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or to
request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so that they can
be properly recorded.

The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in light of
information held on their file.

Page 4



10

11

Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing

9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence.

9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented at a
Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the Licensing
Authority may:

9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date; or
9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence.

9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it shall
consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice made by that party.

Closing Submissions

10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and the
Interested Party/Parties to make a closing oral submission(s) and secondly invite the
Applicant or the Applicant’'s Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing
submission in support of the Application

Decision

11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall retire so
that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any legal issues raised
by the Members.

11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be communicated
orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee has deliberated in private
on the Application.

11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the Application and in
any event within the statutory time limits.

Page 5



10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Hearing Procedure Summary
The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application.

The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or
Interested Party/Parties.

The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure.
The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report.
The Applicant addresses the Committee.

Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested
Party/Parties.

Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee.
Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties.
Questions by Applicant.

Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or Interested Party/Parties by Members of
the Committee.

Summing up by Parties who have made representations.
Summing up by Applicant.

Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider its
decision.

Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may have been
given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any comments on that
advice.

The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be released in
writing with reasons within the statutory time limits.

Page 6



Agenda ltem 5

REPORT TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE (HEARING)

Date of Hearing 18 June 2010

Title of Report Application for a Premises Licence, The Bear, 26 Silver Street,

Bradford on Avon, BA15 1JY

Link to Corporate
Priorities

None - this is a statutory requirement

Public Report Yes — This matter is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations. These provide that hearings should be held in public
unless the Licensing Authority considers that the public interest in
excluding the public outweighs the public interest in the hearing

taking place in public.

Summary of Report

An application for a Premises Licence has been made for which there are relevant
representations.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the application
having regard to the representations.

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take such steps
as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

The licensing objectives are: - The Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Public Safety,
The Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from Harm.

Such steps are: - To modify the conditions of the licence, to reject the whole or part of the
application, or not take any further action.

Officer Recommendations

None. Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation — the decision is to be
reached by members of the Licensing Sub Committee.

There is no other background information from any other departments of the Wiltshire
Council

Other than those implications agreed with the relevant Officers and referred to below, there are
no other implications associated with this report.

Financial Legal Community & Human Equality &
Implications Implications Environmental Resources Diversity
Implications Implications Implications
None Yes None None None
Contact Officer Mrs Maggie Jones Policy & Licensing 0300 4560100 ext 5536

Maggie.Jones@uwiltshire.gov.uk

Page 7




Introduction

An application for a premises licence by the Lamb Brewery Ltd has been made for
which there are relevant representations.

Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider the
application having regard to these representations.

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take
such steps as it considers necessary to promote the licensing objectives.

Options and Options Appraisal

In accordance with Section 18 (3) the Licensing Sub Committee is required to take
such steps as it considers necessary.

Background Information

On the 26 April 2010, an application for a Premises Licence was received and
accepted as a valid application. This application, if granted, is to replace the licence
which already exists for the premises. The current licensable activities, timings and
conditions are as per the copy of the licence attached to this report as Appendix 3.
The premises are currently closed and extensive building works, mainly to the first
and second floors, are being undertaken at the premises.

A copy of the plan which accompanied the application will be available at the Hearing.
This application relates to the existing licensable premises and is also to cover a
separate building at the rear of the premises which the Applicant wishes to have
incorporated into the licence. The application under consideration will also increase
the hours for licensable activities throughout the week.

The application as applied for, is as follows:

Sale of Alcohol 10:00 to 01:00 daily On & Off sales
Live Music 10:00 to 01:00 daily In & outdoors
Recorded Music 10:00 to 01:00 daily In & outdoors
Plays & Films 10:00 to 01:00 daily In & outdoors
Performance of dance 10:00 to 01:00 daily In & outdoors
Indoor Sporting Events 10:00 to 01.00 daily

Anything of Similar
Description 10:00 to 01:00 daily In & outdoors

Provision of facilities for

making music, dancing & 10:00 to 01:00 daily In & outdoors
entertainment of a

similar description

Page 8



Late Night 23:00 to 05:00 daily In & outdoors
Refreshment

The Applicant has confirmed, after consulting with the Wiltshire Council’s Pollution
Officer Richard Francis, his written agreement to the adding of the following
conditions to his application in respect of the public nuisance objective:

(i) Whilst live music is being played at the venue, a competent member of staff
shall undertake noise observations in Silver Street. The following information
shall be included in the noise log — the name of the person undertaking the
observations, the time the observation was made, the location of the
observation, the details of the observation and the details of the corrective
action undertaken to reduce the music levels.

(i) The internal lobby doors shall remain closed during live music performances
(save access and egress of patrons).

(iii) Posters shall be displayed in the premises to ask patrons to leave quietly
respecting the neighbours.

These conditions, if considered appropriate, will need to be approved at the Hearing
by the Committee, if the licence application is granted.

Representations

During the consultation period representations have been received from the following
Interested Parties:

Mr A Abel 7 Coppice Hill Bradford on Avon

Mrs C Abel 7 Coppice Hill Bradford on Avon

S G & P E Volk 9 Coppice Hill Bradford on Avon

Ms A White 15 Coppice Hill Bradford on Avon

Mr & Mrs B Howard The Old Sunday School 18 Coppice Hill Bradford on Avon
Ms T Achilleos 19 Coppice Hill Bradford on Avon

Mr N Taylor 22 Coppice Hill Bradford on Avon

Ms L Jarvie 7 Silver Street Bradford on Avon

Mr J Smith Maisonette 1, 7 Silver Street Bradford on Avon

Miss C Pugh The Flat 11 Silver Street Bradford on Avon

Ms M Gresson 13 Silver Street Bradford on Avon

Mr K Barker Bunch of Grapes 14 Silver Street Bradford on Avon

Ms D Pape 18 Silver Street Bradford on Avon

Dr S Day The Old Cottage 19 Silver Street Bradford on Avon

Mr & Mrs R Crabbe Hope Cottage 20 Silver Street Bradford on Avon
Mr R Green 13 Whiteheads Lane Bradford on Avon

Ms L Pyper The Barn Whitehill Bradford on Avon

Mr R Senior 4 Whitehill Bradford on Avon

C & J Dale 13 Whitehill Bradford on Avon

Mr C Gillett 3 Woolley Street Bradford on Avon

Ms B Humble 7 Woolley Street Bradford on Avon

Mrs M Worlidge The Dower House 21 Woolley Street Bradford on Avon
Malcolm Hewson Wiltshire Councillor Bradford on Avon South

A 39 signature petition — some of those who have signed have also submitted
individual written representations and are included in the above list.

Page 9



Representation Licensing Objective Accepted Comments

Noise from premises | Public Nuisance Y

Noise from Public Nuisance Y
customers leaving
the premises

Antisocial Behaviour | Crime & Disorder Y

Copies of all representations are attached to this report as Appendix 2

The plan attached to this report as Appendix 4, includes the plotting of some of the locations
where representations have been made.

5. Legal Implications

It should be noted that both the Applicant and the Interested Parties may appeal the decision
made by the Licensing Sub Committee. The decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee,
however, takes immediate effect.

The Applicant and all Interested Parties have been informed of the date, time and location of
the Hearing and their right to be represented.

6. Risk Analysis

Not applicable.

e 1. Application for a premises licence under the
Appendices: Licensing Act 2003

2. Copies of relevant representations

e 3. Current Premises Licence

4. Location map

e The Licensing Act 2003

Background o The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005
Documents Used in e Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the
the Preparation of this Licensing Act 2003 (March 2010)

Report: e The Licensing Policy of the Wiltshire Council

Previous Decisions Connected with this Report

Report Committee & Date Minute Reference

None

Report prepared by Maggie Jones, Policy & Licensing Officer — Licensing Team, West Hub

Page 10




Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1

/W ;
e  /ovBE Beawesy D

(Insert name(s) of applicanty T
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
— e BEAR
26 SR STeeeT

Post town @%@D o XNoU | Postcode "R\ | JY

Telephone number at premises (if any) /

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ Sq(b

Part 2 - Applicant Details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick yes

a) anindividual or individuals * [1 please complete section (A)
b)  a person other than an individual *

i. as a limited company please complete section (B)

ii. asa partnership please complete section (B)

iii. asan unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

¢) arecognised club please complete section (B)

00000

d) acharity please complete section (B)

Page 11




e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

h)  the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

please complete section (B)

0 oo

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of ]
the premises for licensable activities; or

¢ | am making the applicafion pursuant to a
o statutory function or L]
o a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative L]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
O ] ] I Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [ ] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number '

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms
[] [] O ] Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
I am 18 years old or over [] Please tick yes

Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Page 12




Post Town l Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name ; o
[AVR Braoeey JTo
Address ] )
24 (oorxenay RD
e sssven
Restol

RVIZL VIO

Registered number (where applicable)

OCcoo& T 11

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

_Telephone number (if any)

OV 14 RRO03R

E-mail address (optional) -

Part 3 Operating Schedule
Day
Month
Year

When do you want the premises licence to start? P{iﬁ@

Page 13




Day
Month
Year

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end?

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

A ol BepRaos W, VALAGERS CLAT, RAR ARed
WITR A SMAUL (ouRTVARD, ALO A CoAck Heuse T&
TUE  2EAR. T WERLE & A EUTTREAD | TOILERD  FRO0
Lok Rec  Loceated TSRS

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.
What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requlated entertainment Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), () or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 14

NERRTARRN



Provision of entertainment facilities:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

i) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K) .

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

Supply of alcohoaol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

in all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 15

AN



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors ]
timings (please read (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdoors L]
Day | Start | Finish ' Both =

Mon 16.00 |oi oo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue o .o oy oo

Wed |i5. oo e oo | State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read

guidance note 4) W& Yoarks & (Roeww Eeo0

OF PERMTTICD Hooks, To STPRT of
Thur 1. 00 joi. 0o | PeperiTren  jHosts News At DAY

Fri lo.© |t . oo | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to thosé listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat oo L. oo

Sun (2 oo ol oo

Page 16



B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | /ndoors ]
guidance note 2)

Outdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both =

Mon /o oo |or.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue [O vO |eL- O,O

Wed l©.0D |o1.00 Sfate any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 4) Vo YEARS &V Gasvt  Ewoo

o OF PuTED Hecrs ;T start of

U 11090 |0 .00 | Derviarred  VYooes Voo Vears VAay

Fri to.00 |©( -0p | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat - 1ip.pp |oL-00

Sun 1090 |oL. 00|

Page 17




C

Indoor sporting

events

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 3)

Day Start Finish

Mon 1000 DL oo

Tue 0 <0 |pL 0o State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read.guidance note 4) W& Jer@s £OE CRex The et
O TORITTED wenwes oo THe  Steer e

Wed {5 .00 OL-C0 | e te® Meors O Yones DA

Thur |4 oo o1 - 0O Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri {o-2¢ loL-oo

Sat 10.02 |5\ - 00

Sun LD - QoloL.Qo

Page 18




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 2)

timings (please read Outdoors ]

guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 5)

Sun

Page 19




E

Live music

Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the performance of live music take place
indoors or outdoors or both - please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both

Mon \& =0 | o . we Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue WD -2 (63 - e

Wed |\ 5. .o S0 s State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 4) \yeso HEARS 60C  ERe

e 00 O Teeruwer. GRS e T e
Thur o oo ol - vo Steser | ©f PORCGWEED  \Gols WU
Yo s ey

Fri e wo oL o | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat W& O | e« eco | NOtE 5)

Sun lo- oo |ol.oe

10

Page 20




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors []

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both

Mon 6 oo |0l oo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue o oo o -oe

Wed  |\o . e o oo State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 4) \sa> Jeprs o6 GResn

e SaoD e Pl @ doedd T W&
Thur W-voe [OlLeo| SNERT o TECLAaTWED Weeses oa s \{C/PHZ«{’
DAY

Fri & - | o« ero Non standa'rd timings. Where you inte_end to use the pryemises
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat -0 ot «2es | Note 5)

Sun o oo oo

11

Page 21




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day Start Finish

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors [

(please read guidance note 2)
Outdoors ]

Both el

Mon  11o.00 lbi. 0o

Tue s o6 ol oo

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

it

Wed j©-oe |OL-vo

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

(please read guidance note 4)Neuws YERS &ue Cox Enso

Thur 6. 00 [ol.op

O R HWeolkS T vwe SThet =k
R Tt tours LDa— YerRs TN,

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fii lio.oo pl-00
Sat io-0o0 | oL oo
Sun

lo-@C |[6l.00

12

Page 22




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will
be providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | |ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon je 00 | l.oo | guidance note 2) Outdoors L]
L Both —+
Tue 0.00 |l-wo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
V& Yerps @0 Qo Tue o) 6f PLRAMEDd Hars
Wed | p wol i.op | @ T ST of  Reevqmen Vg NG YEARs
:i : "l
Thur | . State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
1900 | 1-90_| description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 4)
Fri )
1000 -0
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
i0.00 | | .00 for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
) within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun
10.00 | ].oe

13

Page 23




Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you
will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick © [
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors L]
Day Start Finish ! Both [
Mon 165. coes oot - s | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue V&2 - <0 1Ol e
Wed | ) State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
e - e | - eoer
making music (please read guidance note 4) N éoo YoArs €06
T R —UE. @nso o VERL«rmep Hewes T
U o oo |of- oo THe ST ol vaRy e =S N Jerg s
Fri (. cm et oo Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
- for provision of facilities for making music at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat (e .o |@o «e>| guidance note 5)
Sun 1€ e |0l - o

14

Page 24




J

Provision of facilities
for dancing

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or
outdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors ]

note 2) Outdoors []

Day Start Finish

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be
providing

Mon

\eo oo €3> es

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue \OOO Coi e >
Wed \ ) State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
D -6 (- S . oy
(please read guidance note 4 )D& {eARs EVE Ao T
oD el TERTUWTED Vouwes, T e SThT ol
T o e e oo | Pezmre Heoors Wl Ve OAN.
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
\e3- emes Ol oe | — " "
for the provision of facilities for dancing entertainment at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please
Sat \C oo @@ .o | list (please read guidance note 5)
Sun

(e - e O OCG

15

Page 25

Both = e



K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within i or j
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility
you will be providing

Day Start Finish | Will the entertainment facility be indoors or Indoors ]
» ; outdoors or both — please tick (please read
Mon 1is eo | l-oo guidance note 2) vOutdoors L]
Both =d
Tue 10 00| oo Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wed (0 oo | Loo
Thur State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for
lo.wo | l-eo | entertainment of a similar description to that falling within i or j
(please read guidance note 4) N & o '{mg Qe @ ke
Fr o0 o C Ve e owdy , T The St of
wwe | Lco ?%im W2y pass Yaems DM
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
o w0 | | for the provision of facilities for entertainment of a similar
e 222 1 description to that falling within.i or j at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 95)
Sun
© .92 | -oo

16

Page 26



L

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors ]
please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Outdoors []

Day | Start | Finish Both &1
Mon ) Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
oo |5 o
Tue .2300 Oj—gc;
Wed 13 co loreo State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
‘ - refreshment (please read guidance note 4)
Thur T3 oo o5 oo
Fri 73 e |3 oo Non standal_'d.timinqs. W_here you intend to use the prg_emises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat T3.cc o 5. | Quidance note 5)
Sun 2’3 oo e e

17

Page 27



M

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
Standard days and consumption (Please tick box) (please read premises ]
timings (please read guidance note 7) Off th
guidance note 6) © ]
premises
Day Start Finish Both
Mon fo-oo o ed State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 4) NV Jeaps Aok Cfo Twe
GO0 ¢ FEENTTED “rowR Sy T The  STeR
Tue \D e ci.ov \ i D
OC PerRHaOED dools N Yawed DAY
Wed to-oo | 600 v
Thur | {e.co | 6. w0 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
: column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Fri \o.we ol -we
Sat jC.oo|oi-00
Sun . ool pi-oo

State the name and details of the individual whom you wi

premises supervisor

sh to specify on the licence as

Name

Address

Postcode |

Personal Licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

18

Page 28




Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

O

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

NoO  Veprs E0€ o RS ewo  of
) - . ot

PerenTTed Hoozs, Te Tae Swet

X , A : ; 3 Oy

Day | Start | Finish | Peertrep HeoAS s> ermes {
Mon /5. 00 |6].3c
Tue lo-06 |0i.20
Wed |15.00 |o120

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be

Thur open to the public at different times from those listed in the

1©:20 | OL: 52| column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri to.0o ol 3o
Sat 11000 ol e
Sun lo-oo | oL Lo

P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

19

Page 29




e Geovegiwe K.&,(Pmcf,nz for THWe oo =6 THE  WBismxes)
TTPRAT LIl B AR AUALAR—LE T THRE TRolee eds Reuest,

W (LESOeTRCH TUR Laerid PRI Jetie V& PuEmAreLe

CroeU e va G 2\

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

N NS ORe e
Wide dotnd RURBSORLAE < PRTLARLC
el 2.8

¢) Public safety

CeN a5 wo &
WL Jeve DoaesPrid W6E oyaeaudrtadb i
COHEr G E 24

d) The prevention of public nuisance

CLRND AS W) @

WL s possad V€ PueAgie

Sl e 24

Boige Lesas sl BE MenoTelED By A RESpmss il g
e Nnec b

Wil Display Roster. StamagG To LAANE, Qe Lateds  eAlin— Peerusds.

e) The protection of children from harm

TN ™=y W @

WAL Qe QUBLERM L€ Ay AR L

AL ODeeis VWSt RBE AUoAPPrRLD B Aoy DU
Ol atoE 280

Please tick yes

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee
| have enclosed the plan of the premises ‘B/
® I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and Q/
20

Page 30



others where applicable
I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be premises

supervisor, if applicable
I understand that | must now advertise my application
¢  lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected -
IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION
Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 10)
Signature of applicant or appiicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.
Signature % A
P 7 i
Date 8/3/10
Capacity Dieccyod
For joint applications signature of 2" applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.
Signature
Date
Capacity
Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 13)
LB Besasokzy \TD
Uo BLmcowmss Reosery| (TD
TR TN
LE rixtopo
Post town | (RowL | Post code | RAW LARY

Telephone number (ifany) OiI1t 9860033

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premises.

21

Page 31




2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

3. Forexample the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or
unamplified.

4. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during
the summer months.

5. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a
particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

6. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for the days of the
week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

7. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you
wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the premises please
tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for exampte (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

13. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

22

Page 32



DR SHEILA E DAY, THE OLD COTTAGE, 19 SILVER STREET,
BRADFORD-ON-AVON, BA15 1JZ '

Maggie Jones, Licensing Officer,
Wiltshire Council

165 Bradley Road,

Trowbridge BA14 ORD

15" May 2010

Dear Ms Jones,

Re: New licence application for The Bear Inn, Silver Street, Bradford-on-Avon

| understand that a new licence is being applied for for these premises and that a
live music licence - till midnight every day - is part of the application. | would like
to lodge an objection to this.

[ live a short way up Silver Street from The Bear, on the same side of the street.
In the past the live music from those premises has been clearly audible, despite
the fact that the then landlords said they had soundproofed the place. If a licence
for live music is granted | think that severe restrictions to both the hours and the
number of days per week should be put in place.

With many thanks for your attention in this matter.

Yours sincerely,

SHEILA DAY

Page 33



Page 1 of 2

Jones, Maggie

From: Lorraine Jarvie [lorraine.jarvie@hotelduvin.com]
Sent: 14 May 2010 18:20

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: The Bear, Bradford on Avon

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Du Vin or IS g ,
ﬁOt dL,! \../ ir‘], ~d i £20 3 Bisimvdu‘"ﬁn

for two courses N

ezchanda R
For lunch or dinner. With wine arsfe of wine | Bar

for teo. ;

or without. Today or tormorrow,
That is the question.

Dear Ms Jones
I am writing regarding the license application of The Bear on Silver Street, Bradford on Avon.

I have been a resident of 7 Silver Street, for 5 years. When we first moved to this property, the Bear was open
as a pub with a late license on a Friday & Saturday with live music. Had we have known this at the time, we

would not have bough the property as the noise that came from the pub made our lives unbearable.

It was not just the noise of the music on the weekends which you could hear very loudly in our sitting room
and bedrooms, but the disruption in the street after closing time ~ and this was every night of the week. On
many occasions, the police were involved and this went on into the early hours. We have a young child and
they could not sleep while all of this commotion was going on. In addition we would also go out of our house
to find empty take-aways, glasses, bottles and often vomit on our doorstep. It was certainly not what we

expected when we moved to Bradford on Avon.

I myself am a hotel manager, so | am certainly not against any licensed premises on our street, but | do think
that the views of the residents should be considered and | do not feel it is appropriate to have a late license or
a music license in a residential area.

Bradford on Avon is well served for bars and entertainment and | do not see the need for yet another as many
of the existing establishments are clearly not operating to capacity.

I'hope you will consider this objection as I really feel it will bring a negative image to the town as well as
prevent people from wanting to live in our town centre.

Yours sincerely

Lorraine Jarvie
General Manager

Page 34
17/05/2010



Jones, Mg@e

From: thepapes18@tiscali.co.uk
Sent: 13 May 2010 13:26

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: the bear ph

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Dear Ms. Jones,

I am writing to express my concern about the application by The Bear public house in
Bradford on Avon. We live just up the road at 18, Silver Street BA15 1JZ and we are
likely to be very badly effected if these changes are allowed. My sons bedroom is at
the front of the house and ours is at the rear. My son is of school age and doing
exams for the next four years and my husband has to get up for work at 5.30 every
weekday. Obviously they need their sleep which wiil be impossible if this application
is allowed as it stands. Live music till midnight is reasonable on a Friday and
Saturday night.Serving food and drink until Sam is also likely to result in loud and
unruly behavior and I can't imagine that there would be much demand anyway.

I hope that you will give our concerns due recognition.

Yours faithfully,
Denise Pape

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 35



Page 1 of 1

Jones, Maggie

From: Jim Smith [jim.jazz2@talktalk.net]
Sent: 12 May 2010 19:34

To: Jones, Maggie

Cc: townclerk@lichfield.gov.uk
Subject: The Bear, Bradford-on-Avon

Dear Maggie Jones

| am writing to inform you that | wish to submit an strong objection to the proposed license application from
The Bear Public House on Silver Street in Bradford-on-Avon.

| understand that the new proprietors of The Bear are have applied for a license to allow the pub :

1. To open every day till 1.30am
2. To host live music till midnight every day.

We have been owner occupiers at No. 7 Silver Street, almost directly opposite the Bear, for the past 5 years.
Until the previous proprietors moved out and The Pub closed over two years ago we were subjected to
unacceptable disturbance and noise every weekend evening. Police were often called, the music from the
venue kept us awake and the noise at closing time as customers crowded into the two takeaways next to the
Bear was unbearable. There was often violence and each morning litter from the takeaways was strewn over
pavements and shop doorways in the Silver Street and the Shambles. We often complained both to the local
authority and to the Police but we were informed that the terms of the license allowed the Bear to present live
bands no matter what the volume. We complained and pleaded directly with the proprietors each night to turn
down the music (even with the pub doors closed our windows vibrated with the volume) but to no avail, no
sympathy and certainly no action. | have myself lifted litter, discarded food and wrappers and even on two
occasions had to sweep vomit from my doorstep.

While we have no objection and indeed would be glad to see an improved and well managed establishment in
our street we know from experience that late drinking in this street, which is largely residential, inevitably
leads to disturbance. There is no sound proofing in The Bear so any form of amplified live music in the
building will create unacceptable levels of noise. Because of the high buildings in a narrow street, the noise is
further amplified up and down Silver Street. There are plenty of other live entertainment outlets in the town
centre in Bradford all within half a mile of here.

| believe there is a Representation Form which needs to be completed by 23rd May in the case of this
application. | would be grateful if you could email me a copy by return or send a hard copy to

James Smith
Maisonette 1

7 Silver Street
Bradford-on-Avon
BA15 1JY

Yours sincerely

James Smith

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 36
17/05/2010



Jones,‘ Ma%’ie

From: Catherine Abel [catherine.abel@hotmail.com]
Sent: 11 May 2010 19:34

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: The Bear Public House, Bradford-on-Avon
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Dear Ms Jones,

I am writing to express my concern at the proposed licensing hours of the soon to re-
open ‘'Bear' public house in Silver Street, Bradford on Avon.

At present the town is well served by licensed premises of all types, serving a wide
variety of food and drink, with a good balance between opening hours and the
encouragement of respect for residents. One thing that Bradford on Avon is proud of
(Indeed it is stated on the signs approaching the town) is that it's a living, working
town with people residing in it. It is not like many towns of a similar type where the
centres are almost entirely business premises or weekend holiday flats. Bath is a good
example of where this dynamic has changed in recent years - the centre now has very
few full-time residents and a large number of late night drinking establishments.
Whilst I can't say that late licenses are the sole cause of irresponsible drinking, in
this country, sadly they are a contributive factor.

Of course I am not objecting to the Bear (Indeed it was a popular bar not too long
ago), but I do feel that the proposed opening hours and the late music license every
day could be seriously detrimental to the fine balance of the town.

There are, I believe, several other applications for future licensed premises in the
town, obviously with the new Kingston Mills development there's always going to be
room for one more but I feel that restraint should be exercised.

It is my opinion that to get the balance wrong could not only threaten the existing
businesses but it could eventually drive away the town centre residents, totally
upsetting what is at present a unique and beautiful town.

Yours sincerely,

Catherine Abel

Coppice Hill, Bradford on Avon CESC\\CED \—:§~Y'

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 37



Jones, Magiie

From: Adam Abel [its_ads@hotmail.com]

Sent: 11 May 2010 19:31

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: The Bear Public House, Silver St., Bradford on Avon
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Dear Ms Jones,

I am writing to express my concern at the proposed licensing hours of the soon to re-
open 'Bear' public house in Silver Street, Bradford on Avon.

At present the town is well served by licensed premises of all types, serving a wide
variety of food and drink, with a good balance between opening hours and the
encouragement of respect for residents. One thing that Bradford on Avon is proud of
(Indeed it is stated on the signs approaching the town) is that it's a living, working
town with people residing in it. It is not like many towns of a similar type where the
centres are almost entirely business premises or weekend holiday flats. Bath is a good
example of where this dynamic has changed in recent years - the centre now has very
few full-time residents and a large number of late night drinking establishments.
Whilst I can't say that late licenses are the sole cause of irresponsible drinking, in
this country, sadly they are a contributive factor.

Of course I am not objecting to the Bear (Indeed it was a popular bar not too long
ago), but I do feel that the proposed opening hours and the late music license every
day could be seriously detrimental to the fine balance of the town.

There are, I believe, several other applications for future licensed premises in the
town, obviously with the new Kingston Mills development there's always going to be
room for one more but I feel that restraint should be exercised.

It is my opinion that to get the balance wrong could not only threaten the existing
businesses but it could eventually drive away the town centre residents, totally
upsetting what is at present a unique and beautiful town.

Yours sincerely,

Adam Abel
Coppice Hill, Bradford on Avon 5€\ \SD \—:S—T

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 38



Jones, Maggie

From: Neil Taylor [neil@silvermusic.tv]

Sent: 11 May 2010 11:27

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: The Bear Public House,Silver Street,Bradford On Avon
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Red

Dear Maggie,

My name is Neil Taylor,i am a resident 22 Coppice Hill,BOA..i understand the above

pub will be opening again soon,i have no problem with this however opening until 1.30
am with live music every night is not acceptable..when it was open before the music
use to carry and would keep alot of the residents awake with people leaving in the
early hours, shouting and fighting...coming up coppice hill to urinate..We thought all
this was behind us...Also considering KIngston Mills is being allocated 3 licensed
premises surely its too over the top?

My daughter sometimes stays with me and due to the lack of parking on Coppice
Hill she has to park elsewhere..she works until late and would not like to walk due to
people being drunk and disorderly.

I hope you take my feelings into consideration on this matter.

Kind Regards Neil Taylor
22 Coppice Hill
Bradford On Avon

BAl15 1 JT

07747442677

This email has been scanned by the MessagelLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 39



Page 1 of 1

Jones, Maggie

From: Christopher Gillett [christophergillett@googlemail.com]
Sent: 11 May 2010 11:35

To: Jones, Maggie _
Subject: The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford on Avon

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Dear Ms Jones,

While I welcome the reopening of The Bear, I am concerned by an application for a live music
licence until midnight as well as opening times until the early morning.

I live at 3 Woolley Street which is at the foot of Whitehill (the other side of the street is still Silver
St) and when The Bear had live music several years ago it was easily audible and intrusive. I have no
objection to live music - I am a professional musician - but unfortunately the level of amplification
which is now the norm is too loud for a venue in a residential area.

I would ask you therefore to consider the peace of the neighbourhood when considering this licence
application.

Yours,

Christopher Gillett

3 Woolley St,
Bradford on Avon
BA15 1AD

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 40
17/05/2010



Page 1 of 1

Jones, Maggie

From: Barbara Humble [mac.humble@tiscali.co.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2010 08:24

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford on Avon

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red

Maggie Jones - Licensing Officer
Ref the application by The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford on Avon for the following:

Open EVERY DAY till 1.30am
Serve Hot Food and DRINKS till 5.00am EVERY DAY
Host LIVE MUSIC till MIDNIGHT EVERY DAY

These hours do seem excessive in an area that has residential as well as commercial properties. The
lateness of the events and licenses may cause a public nuisance to local residents and lead to crime and
disorder at unsocial hours. The granting of such licenses may cause a precedent as there are other similar
premises in the location.

I live in Woolley Street which follows directly from Silver Street near The Bear, and, along with neighbours,
could certainly hear the live music which was being played in the past. Previous applications for extended
hours at this pub were rejected on grounds of nuisance to local residents and 11.00pm set as the limit.

Barbara Humble
7 Woolley Street
Bradford on Avon

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 41
17/05/2010



Q2R v
Kevin Barker

Bunch of Grapes \2.2.\0
14 Silver Street

Bradford on Avon

Wiltshire

BA15 1JY

The Bear Public House - Formal objection to licence variation

| would like to formally object to some of the variations on the licence application to:
The Bear, Silver Street, Bradford on Avon,

To sell alcohol till 1am every day: | believe this could lead to the disturbance of neighbours
during the week and could cause public disorder with many intoxicated people leaving at the
same time late in the evening, also the two takeaway operations next door and opposite may start
to open later causing even more disturbance and disorder in this partial residential street,

- [ would support a 1am closing time Friday and Saturday Only

To serve hot food and drinks till 5am: | object to the inclusion of this on the grounds that it could
be mis-used either now or in the future, with the premises being used as an all night cafe / diner,
if this is not part of the business plan can it be explained why they need this inclusion or remove
it,

To host live music till midnight: This will cause major noise pollution to the neighbourhood,
even if the premises have limited sound proofing noise will escape via open doors and windows
etc, it would also attract people from outside the neighbourhood with little respect for the area and
the people who live near by,

- | would support ending live music one hour before the sale of alcohol ends

Personal Note:

| am not objecting to these extra hours because | am concerned about my own business, indeed
the opposite, it may help in bringing extra customers into the street, and even though | operate
on a 1am licence Friday and Saturday myself, as an owner operator | choose not to use this
except on very special occasions, this helps keep peace with our neighbours, it is unlikely that
The Bear as a managed operation will hold similar considerations,

Bunch of Grapes Public House

Page 42



Moo W
\L*,c;). VO

Wiltshire Council

N— — =~ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity" is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties' who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity" it does define the term an interested party’ as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which
Representation is being made

THE _bEAY. S SPles—r

Your Name

Apon (T

Postal Address

IS CofPice HILL, HAY BCy
cNn o Avon NS TT

Contact Telephone Number

Are you:

*  Aperson who lives in the vicinity? [
* A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
e Aperson representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

"
* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Counciilor of the L/
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

Yes No

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If neécessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE
1.
The prevention of harm to
children
2 ]
. -—r - ; ?E-
To prevent public nuisance LA < N q H {\b‘
AECT INS ol dug e
CeeaItt CF  AU6S. Svo

ANy NuM&ic) oL
SPE N4
e POS ATC

ALLEAS Y QHAT Sep el
Su O TS UCEAReE D

NO\S&EQ%LW WYt MMNIN% N
HeARY  PorUiArs ooy Conrtty



OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

3.

To prevent crime and disorder LA\( z N EQ\"’( f O Cin Ki "\’Q R

INeader Ny MSEe OF FeoPid on
ue e Aty A NISHY o NOYSE

4,
Public Safety I
HMEAU
Fo f uAte9
TownN Caa

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your

concerns.

LAST oDl A e .
MUSC o A R e e
Ao St g AT

Live

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Re

presentation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee

Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations

Signature ......... /5

their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see

below):

Chippenham:
Devizes:
Salisbury:
Trowbridge:

Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP

Wiitshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 44



Ve e g

.00

Wiltshire Counci

~————"_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity" is used with particular reference to those
“interested parties” who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity" it does define the term an “interested party” as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons' or a member of the

relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which

Representation is being made THE PBeal pubLic HSE J BoA

Your Name AR uecsE & SACAH HowADr S

Postal Address “HE OLD SUNDA‘-{ -SCA—-( oco L
I8 CoPPiceE HiILL
BRADERD o AveN  BAS YT

Contact Telephone Number DI2ZS o093

Yes No

Are you:

e A person who lives in the vicinity? \I
e A person who operates a business in the vicinity?

e Aperson representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

e A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

2,
To prevent public nuisance

Page 45



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. WE HAVE SORFE2ED TR espalSSiNG and
To prevent crime and disorder VANDA CISAA 40 oul PQ—ODEEF‘-{ Doe TO

eonLeN BerAavipol FROM TOWN O NI £
PLLS -~ MIST ofFTeN FOL/L,OWLNC‘ uve Mo ic

4.
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

NGO HAPPY HoueS
*NO CATe NIGHT OPeNiN(
INFREQUENT uve AMUBIC

L3

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature ... S .ORA A LR
Date ... Ll O,
Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the

Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salishury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 46



re .S

QQQ,Q \\QC&
\2<.\O

Wiltshire Council

~— === Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date

the notice was displayed on

the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in

the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the

term ‘vicinity® is used with particular reference to those

‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity" it does define the term an ‘interested party’ as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons' or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which
Representation is being made

The Bear Poblir #ose, Silye, Strest

Your Name Tanya  Acpil oS
1

Postal Address

(4 Coppice #iLl.
Byad d(z/uygxf —oun - Avon

Contact Telephone Number

4224 671 Lo

Are you:

*  Aperson who lives in the vicinity? b3
e A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

Yes No

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your

Representation. If necessary,

separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES

EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

MYy son wag Vécew‘%j ke haymed
by a drunK Un Fre locon.

2.
To prevent public nuisance

Polt'(ﬁ e € peae o~ -

\fes« l/\fg’rcvyj Vg Hin's il
Ro A

Page 47



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. .
To prevent crime and disorder Dy uj 5 - h f%h»’\ﬁ 0’55 A

4.

Public Safety Toeadh- _
2 people Mujoa,c,a( o~ et S m]
dnndcs

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

'ob‘thva.S o is/()uv\&a e& (adengsg 0‘2 LRSS ae
[teences May ceudl o pobuthPe ngSang
o locad residbnds.
\orse b;jg‘. be\(c'vu}( ll?W\ Liccin V""ﬂb\ﬁ:'
Nok evcc ephrabte b locals,

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature .
Date //“"*/ZO(O

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 48




Page 1 of 1

Jones, Maggie

From: tanya| lanya. googlemail.com]
Sent; 11 May 2010 10:42
To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: objection: The Bear Public House opeing hours

Please note that I, Tanya Achilleos, ofil9 1, Brz , object to the applied new
opening hours for The Bear Public House, Sliver Street Bradford on Avon for the following reasons
- latness of the events and licences will cause public nuisance to local residents and may lead to
crime and disorder.

kind regards
Tanya Achilleos.

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 49
11/05/2010



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 50



From: Malcolm Hewson [mailto:malcolm.hewson@btinternet.com]
Sent: 13 May 2010 21:28

To: Jones, Maggie

Cc: jim.jazz2@talktalk.net; Rosemary Brown; Clerk Town
Subject: Bear Opening Hours - Bradford on Avon

Dear Maggie,

I'have to add my voice to the concerns expressed regarding the opening hours proposed for the Bear Pub in
Bradford on Avon —and also to the provision of live-music until 12:00 midnight.

For the absence of doubt, the pub is (just) within the division that | serve on Wiltshire Council, but | have
copied this to Rosemary Brown, whose division starts a few steps up the way.

Rather than have to deal with my ignorance over licensing definitions, it would be better if | said what |
believe to be fair and reasonable:

*  Clearly, the building has a history as a pub — and it would not be reasonable to set this aside. But it
is a pub within a residential area — albeit one in which there are many commercial buildings. A
glance at the electoral roll will show just how many people live in the very immediate vicinity.

*  Onthese grounds, | would suggest that a license to no later than 11:30pm would be appropriate
and that live music should need to be applied for on a case-by-case basis.

* Irecognise that there are other pubs close by — including the Bunch and Grapes and the Kings Arms
- and | guess that some consideration should be given to the licenses that they enjoy but it cannot be
right to allow opening until 1:30am.
Can you tell me when this matter will be considered?

Yours Sincerely,

Malcolm Hewson .

Malcolm Hewson, Liberal Democrat Councillor for Bradford on Avon South. Tel: 01225 870962, M: 07918
146583.

42 Avonfield Avenue, Bradford on Avon
http://malcolmhewson.mvcouncillor.org.uk/

26/05/2010

Page 51



QQQQ\\;'QQ)\
30 ..\0

Wiltshire Council
~=————2_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity® it does define the term an ‘interested party’ as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

;;emézzzt:tt)i%":\ti\:rl‘atirr;g made .2 H'L: géM Yy j’ LV’&‘YL S‘ 7 ’

Your Name S C:r -+ p [= VO‘—K’

Postal Address q COPPK(’ H“[Ll_r
BLADRILD —or — Aon)
BA15 i37T

Contact Telephone Number 63 ’ a&A_’_S 5?5 l,)é/}

Yes ¥ No

Are you: -

e A person who lives in the vicinity? (/
*  Aperson who operates a business in the vicinity?

e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity?

* A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

f; revent public nuisance A ‘ojk‘e “ onel M"MUH C
' ’ waodd ceaste nigeanee P Joced

o dots oPter (V.30

Page 52



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3 PleiS PR AICE S (a7€

To prevent crime and disorder LiC’C"\ﬁC‘(‘/bélwk'NQ E‘?\}WW&'KS My
+ DRI TIE Bolov i O €men =4,
?wl/)wuwd’l«?{v Al 1S Ml

4

Public Safety Jee c:iﬁdv\-Q fb@QM

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

HUTC Ml gmoey 7TIL MIDNIGHT,
IN Summdl MonTHS EoLE Spld BE D)S'(W’aocj '

hogroyelidd i shoes?
e ¢ skl agh bo sl ovapyngd —
SR msicervas AT oot o o ho
CrJiebleie Sesroy A‘OM '

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature............SU'
pate ... .6 . A0O, .

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 53




QQQQ\\!’QC)
\A.% .10

Wiltshire Council

~=————"~_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity" is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity" it does define the term an ‘interested party” as ‘a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons’ or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

Premises about which
Representation is being made 77{5 BEHK, JILV‘EK J7, ERApTOLD -0 - AVON
Your Name MISS c FUG“H
Postal Address THE FLAT , |1 SILVER ST,
BRAp FORD- BN -~ AV OV
BAIS (T2
Contact Telephone Number 61225 SC Sa %
Yes No
Are you:
e A person who lives in the vicinity? v
e Aperson who operates a business in the vicinity? >
e A person representing residents or businesses in the vicinity? X
¢ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the )(
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)?

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those
residents or businesses who

have asked you to represent

them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1. My 1 yr old sons bedrmom 1 Jie
The prevention of harm t : - 5 qoi
childprenven ion of harm to foaﬂ’& ’fhe K-CW c,/e, he is omj

Wer f & (5 allo
7‘00;:«’ ol [-20 am eveny dag

2. & Whorn The Bea, had Live muric
To prevent public nuisance ﬂ-ﬁw" Je% 2\701 The neiée was unéeﬂﬂuyje.
Even unth Soumo 1 the thump

M.
can be hearp, wlv:g% 15 Huwt as annoying -

Page 54



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. Praviouly, w«q weelcens wag

To prevent crime and disorder nowse , ag'j‘ vmen /0‘2 ovhide The -Ke“f/
flow Ck Cmﬁa ke exen noghk . The premuses

ey have changed, Buihe cliehkele |

wonk with 4h& proposed sperahng hous!

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

Nk stay open unk| |-30 am evey gk "S(p«f,(el_

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature ... X T L o
Date ...... /7/0,5/10
Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the

Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 55




QQQQ\UQ'Q)\
R0.9.1\0 |

Wiltshire Council

B ——=_ Where everybody matters

REPRESENTATION FORM

This form must be returned within the statutory period, which is 28 days from the date
the notice was displayed on the premises or the date specified in the Public Notice in
the newspaper. Please contact the Licensing Section to confirm this date.

In the Licensing Act 2003, the term “vicinity' is used with particular reference to those
‘interested parties’ who may lodge Representations to applications for Premises Licences
and who may make Representations concerning existing Premises Licences. Although the
Act does not define the term “vicinity" it does define the term an ‘interested party” as “a
person living in the vicinity, a body representing persons living in the vicinity, a person
involved in a business in the vicinity, a body representing those persons' or a member of the
relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor).

;reel:'eizzitaalt)i?)‘;t i:'::irr,ig made "“7 M Rﬁl’l‘a W s." VW g ﬂl E’“’ \

Your Name MARY MON

Postal Address ‘.” P 13, S/L.VEK S‘TQEET

BRADFORD on Avory
BAIS (U~

Contact Telephone Number ol 225 4§[, 9; 35

Yes No
Are you:
*  Aperson who lives in the vicinity? Y¢9
* A person who operates a business in the vicinity?
*  Aperson representing residents or businesses in the vicinity? Ne
¢ A member of the Relevant Licensing Authority (ie, elected Councillor of the
Licensing Authority in which the premises is situated)? NO'

If you are representing
residents or businesses in the
vicinity please list those

residents or busin who
have asked you to represent
them

Your Representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives, which are detailed
below. Please detail the evidence supporting your Representation and the reason for your
Representation. If necessary, separate sheets may be used.

OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

1.

The prevention of harm to
children

2.

To prevent public nuisance see ﬂw Sl\ea;(/

Page 56



At night Silver Street is a dormitory for residents in most of the busildings in
the Street, to whom it would be an intolerable nuisance to be subjected to
a volume of sound not of their own choosing until midnight, and to the noise
of departures and arrivals until five in the moming. In the wholly
residential area immediately to the north of Sitver Street, nobody would be
immune from the same loss of amenity.

There is also the risk of this application, if granted, being the thin:ﬂf“?a
wedge of similar applications from eg the three licensed premises in the
new Kingston Mills development (which will also include residential housing
within earshot of them), and other public houses as well as the two takeway
outlets already established in Silver Street

Page 57



OBJECTIVES EVIDENCE

3. 1§ wol Actual_cvimes, ceviouniy o
To prevent crime and disorder L“.IC'/ i d"”:""'\ﬁ 14 0;6}&0 ,foﬂav?’ed bﬂ
’ window bfénkvl}g, Vvt,or\dblémq Jark
cars and public’ uwisances, ¢4 Vol
o winding in he slreele and enlrandes.
P

4,
Public Safety

Please list below any suggested actions that you feel the applicant could take to address your
concerns.

\, Cense” pv’a\/fdb’na hve anupﬁ:ﬁed music &t before
o pm.
2. Cmpsef selling elkoholic dyriks befo/e: 1O pom.

3 Clogse Al 1 pm.

If a hearing needs to be held to determine the Premises Licence Application, the Councillors
will generally only be able to consider matters that have previously been disclosed. However,
additional information in support of your Representation may be considered if all parties at the
Hearing agree. We advise that you detail all matters that you wish to be considered on this
initial Representation, attaching additional sheets if necessary.

If you do make a Representation you will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee
Hearings and any subsequent appeal proceedings relevant to your Representation.

All Representations in their entirety, including your name and address, will be disclosed to the
Premises Licence applicant.

Signature..MM GI@SSQW
pate ... 1 3. Rilver. SH’M

Please return this form, along with any additional sheets, to the Licensing Officer at the
Wiltshire Council Office covering the area in which the licensed premises are situated (see
below):

Chippenham: Wiltshire Council, Monkton Park, Chippenham, Wiltshire, SN15 1ER
Devizes: Wiltshire Council, Browfort, Bath Road, Devizes, Wiltshire, SN10 2AT
Salisbury: Wiltshire Council, 27/29 Milford Street, Salisbury, SP1 2AP
Trowbridge: Wiltshire Council, Bradley Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 ORD

Page 58




01225 865029 4 Whitehill,
Bradford-on-Avon,
Wiltshire BA15 1SG.

May 20, 2010.

Maggie Jones,
Licensing Officer,
Wiltshire Council,

165 Bradley Road, 2% MAY 7010

Trowbridge,
Wiltshire BA14 0RD.

%o B .

- D G O D G & O D S G b b e W e

Dear Ms Jones,

Re: Licensing application, The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford-on-Avon.

I wish to object to the Bear’s application to serve hot food and drinks to 5am every
day and to host live music till midnight every day.

My house is approximately 50 metres from the pub and, from past experience, my
wife and I are concerned about the possible noise disturbance. There are already two
pubs in the road (and, before the Bear closed, there were three) so our experience is
extensive.

As regards the application to open to serve food and drink until 5am, our experience is
that the noise does not stop then. Closing time is inevitably followed by shouting,
laughter and loud conversation in the street as groups of merry-makers part company
and this is followed by the slamming of car doors as taxis come to pick people up.
These sounds can continue for up to an hour.

At the moment such sounds from the existing the pubs and restaurants are bearable
because they normally end around midnight and if you live in a town centre you must
expect some disturbance — we ourselves use the pubs and restaurants in the town.
However, if the noise were to take place in the middle of the night it would be
intolerable.

As regards the music, we were frequently disturbed late at night when the Bear was
open previously. This was partly because, although the pub fitted soundproofing and
the door and windows had to be kept closed, this was frequently ignored if the
weather was hot or the pub was crowded. One might be able to tolerate the music
disturbance on Friday and Saturday nights, say, but certainly not during the rest of the
week.

A second problem when music was played was that it attracted groups of young
people from the town and surrounding villages. These would often drink too much
and cascade out onto the street holding up traffic, chucking rubbish bags about and
generally causing a disturbance, as well as risking their own lives. There is no

Page 59



pavement outside the pub which is on a blind bend (from the downhill direction). My
wife and I had several times to call the police because fights had broken out in the
street between groups of young people leaving the Bear.

Finally, I am concerned that established pubs and restaurants (and some new

restaurants) in the town are going to be hit by this new competition. They are already
struggling to survive the recession. Why make things harder for them?

Yours sincerely,

Robert Senior

Page 60



Page 1 of 2

Jones, Maggie

From: Molly Worlidge [molly.worlidge@btinternet.com]
Sent: 20 May 2010 10:52

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: Re: The Bear Public House, Bradford on Avon

| wish to confirm that my Husband and | live within a minutes walk of the Bear Public House in Silver Street
and that our address is:

The Dower House,

21 Woolley Street,

Bradford on Avon, BA15 1AD.

I am sorry if | did not make this clear in my previous email to you on Ma 17th.

Molly Worlidge

To: 'Molly Worlidge'
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 4:48 PM

Subject: RE: The Bear Public House, Bradford on Avon

Dear Ms Worlidge .

Thank you for your email regarding the above application. Please can you confirm in writing your full
address details as | am required to ensure that you are a person living or working in the vicinity of the
premises in order to accept your representation.

Thank you

Maggie Jones

Licensing Officer

From: Molly Worlidge [mailto:molly.worlidge@btinternet.com]
Sent: 17 May 2010 16:31

To: Jones, Maggie

Subject: The Bear Public House, Bradford on Avon

It has been brought to our notice that THE BEAR is to ewopen in the near future and is applying for some
outrageous hours.

To open every day until 1.30am
To serve hot food and drinks until 5am
To host live music till midnight every day

The bear is in Silver Street,a very short narrow street which is commercial with shops, take aways etc.Many
of these have flats above them whose residents willnot want to be hounded by the excess noise of revellers
and extra traffic. Silver Street runs into Woolley Street about 100 yards from the Bear and is entirely
residential. ‘

With Silver Street being:

A) Narrow

B)with high buildings

the noise from the pub will speedily whistle up the street causing sonstant annoyaance and frustration to
residents who will not want music blaring forth until 5am. We can only hope that, the Council in its wisdom
woul never give permission for these hours. Added to which, and most importantly, there is no parking in
Silver Street and precious little in the first part of Woolley Street.

PLEASE do not allow this application for further than normal licensing hours

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System.
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email

Page 61
24/05/2010



Page 1 of 2

Jones, Maggie

From: Richard Green [richard.e.green@btinternet.com]
Sent: 20 May 2010 16:33

To: Jones, Maggie

Cc: duncan@duncanhames.org.uk

Subject: Re: OBJECTION - The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford-on-Avon
Importance: High ‘

Attn: Maggie Jones (Licensing Officer)

Dear Madam,

My family and | reside at 13, Whiteheads Lane, Bradford-on-Avon - literally across the
road from the Bear public house in Silver Street.

We have recently learnt that the Bear is soon to re-open and write to voice our strong
objections to:

1. the Bear being allowed to open to 1.30 a.m. everyday
2. the Bear being allowed serve food and drinks until 5.00 a.m. every day
3. the Bear being allowed to host live music until midnight every day

Since last year's closure of the 'old' Bear pub, relative peace and order has been restored
to the neighbourhood.

When open (one could hear the jukebox/karaoke a mile away, such was the din), the Bear
attracts a young (looking at them, possibly even underage) clientele - a good number of
which would, at ungodly hours (and especially so at weekends), pour (quite literally!) out
onto the main road and urinate, vomit, collapse, pass out, sing, fight, throw bottles and
smash drinking glasses into the road, kick over neighbourhood rubbish bags and bins and
otherwise generally cause mayhem.

This rowdy and often intimidating behaviour in the past led me on more than one occasion
to call for the police - who, | must add, were not often to be seen policing this venue in
uniform and preventing this all too frequent anti-social behaviour from blighting our
neighbourhood in the first place.

That the Bear, with its appalling history, is even being allowed by you to re-open at all as a
pub is an affront to all of us who live in this neighbourhood and | strongly urge you to
reconsider granting your various licensing permissions in this case, please.

If you have any queries or require any clarification whatsoever, then please don't hesitate to
call me on the number below. Thank you.

Yours faithfully,
Richard Green

local resident
01225-867388

Page 62
20/05/2010



21 May g9y

The Licensing Officer 13 Whitehill
Wiltshire Council Bradford on Avon
Bradley Road Wilts.
TROWBRIDGE BA15 1SG
Wilts.

21 May 2010
Dear Madam

We write to object to the application to extend licensed hours, proposed for the Old
Bear public house.

We are affected by the noise of live music which carries in Bradford, as the town has
the shape of a natural amphitheatre.

Whitehill is also frequently adversely affected by disturbance from revellers returning
home and by damage to parked cars. Our house abuts the pavement and we are
disturbed by rowdy behaviour and ‘knock and run’ tactics late at night. Whilst this
may not be solely by customers of the Bear, it has diminished somewhat during the
time the pub has been closed for renovations.

We suggest that midnight is a more than appropriate end time for the sale of alcohol
and for live music throughout the week, and certainly for Sundays to Thursdays
inclusive. Taking account of drinking up time, disturbance to neighbours occurs for up
to an hour after this time.

It is widely accepted that the deregulation of licensing hours has not been successful
and ministers have pointed, in mitigation, to the powers of local authorities to set
hours appropriate to their local communities.

We trust you will carefully consider our objection, taking account of the
circumstances where licensed premises are in close proximity to residential
properties.

Yours faithfully

 p

C and J Dale

Page 63



Hope Cottage DSO5) )
20 Silver Street )
Bradford on Avon
BAIS 1JZ

18" May, 2010

Mrs Maggie Jones

Licensing Officer (West Hub)
Wiltshire Council

Bradley Road

Trowbridge BA14 ORD

Dear Mrs Jones

We understand that the Bear Public House has applied for a licence to open every day
until 1.30 am every day and to host live music till midnight every day.

We live at 20 Silver Street Bradford on Avon and experienced the Bear hosting music
events before it closed previously. The problem is that in that location noise from the
music even when the doors and windows are closed reverberates from the buildings up
the street and is unacceptably noisy. To make things worse in the Summer the venue gets
hot and the doors and windows are opened causing the sound to be magnified.

The previous licence allowed music until 11.00 at the weekends but it rarely stopped
until some time after that with happy but rowdy and slightly drunk people leaving the
venue between 11.30 and midnight causing further problems as they shout and generally
make a noise on their way to their cars parked around the area or home on foot. We are
concerned that a finishing time for the music of midnight and a closing time of 1.30 am
will make the problem much worse.

We and the many other residents of Silver Street and the lower end of Woolley Street and
the area around will be severely affected by this unacceptable infringement into our lives
and we will be prevented from enjoying our homes and sitting out in our gardens.
Furthermore, my wife and I both work and have to leave home soon after 07.00 each
morning meaning the alarm goes off at 05.45. If we are to suffer excessive noise until
1.30 am through until 2.00 am we will not be able to get sufficient sleep.

On this basis we must strongly object to this application. Please advise how this should
be done,

Yours sincerely

—TE G o O ralbbe.

Ray & Elaine Crabbe

Page 64



Caca \\)QQ) TLQ ﬁm

e D lcteldy
o Bl o Ao
/\1@ 177 2010 | LJ s iy,
S0sS \G

A UM"@ bl

Looe v Ko A obd v & Oper gfrus
JoeL. /. /\Qdﬁ ﬂﬂwmﬂ( odot Tl onde
I Boblowtns b bodo LA
ew ¢ bk congmid  Bod dee
Durdw L vt cﬂvpl/\@k F\, O (/»MEJ——
Bope oy doy 130
e e NATC oy oly T il
6'1\_@“&'3 QJ)/,»)
o b N A TS TN Y NFINE
C'/'T’ f(bg b‘ Uin~= W + W " 6/— or
L e et gpas, | dst e e

j T (o

I N v quite o asdebiod omon od /70

Page 65



A Lorwrmad  of (1o Pof%&ﬂ /un_\,e,
Otk /»\a]& vk 06\/#1@4[;0»«\1 ﬁf/ A

Lo g Licd k. % EL&& D) Mo [ ps
OQ%"Y&AM,

bt ol oy (L/Zv\/ e aﬁ CAL
/\«wﬁuj (qu /l»@lw 5. ) % o
d ko B ook oall Ju Chvd

(Mw NS [ i JOC bd N

Page 66



The Bear Public House, SilverStreet, Bradford on Avon
PETITION

We, the undersigned being affected parties, vehemently oppose the license
application by the Lamb Brewery for The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford
on Avon for the following reasons:

1. The current application, if granted, would cause an unremitting noise
nuisance in an area with a high number of properties in domestic occupation.

2. Being the only venue for some distance offering late opening hours, 7 nights

a week this would attract those who would want to drink as much as they

can for as long as they can.

The application, as it currently stands, is for in all but a name a night club.

4. That a venue of this nature would alter the character of this quiet and rural
town and present the potential for possible vandalism to retail and domestic

property.

w

Name (print) Signature Address Date

R MGyt e-Sntectas WMMMQ ST (Whikthuo o (2 IS May 2810
o, Perrer ROy, VATl e /5/5‘/0,

K WCSENL  Anbeowora” tua |7, QLR ST | Sk wary240
T HAWKE = — 5 swer St §% Mg, 2010

G.WIECHN® Ma&hw 'L S vER ot 5/5( ]

J S ' : 7 Sjeven o 7o
L-JARVE | oo Tonr T Stlves Sf. s G- (0,
C Gt oL G0 2 Llleno (£ 1o
CSChpel | ﬁ 2 UoD . \5 5010

g W ST e

2 PAPE IN Pape 8 Jivee ST 15~ 5. 16

A A BE AWBVFQ K A, (5% (0
C\('U‘Ws LW"T qg Lot /§,LJ00//4./\ 15//5//1'0
gk‘wﬁ:\e Lot 55‘7‘&{” gf 155, (O

fiefl

Nick T@l“/ t doo”fj et 15.5. 10
Jv b CHRTEKR '@e 6719 by Ly STREE 18-L e



The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford on Avon
PETITION

We, the undersigned being affected parties, vehemently oppose the license
application by the Lamb Brewery for The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford
on Avon for the following reasons:

1. The current application, if granted, would cause an unremitting noise
nuisance in an area with a high number of properties in domestic occupation.

2. Being the only venue for some distance offering late opening hours, 7 nights
a week this would attract those who would want to drink as much as they
can for as long as they can.

3. The application, as it currently stands, is for in all but a name a night club.

4. That a venue of this nature would alter the character of this quiet and rural
town and present the potential for possible vandalism to retail and domestic

property.
Name (print) Signature Address Date
S e FoLET =, “—'@i& 7T vdhdedaads Lane WS MATI DO

G WA ITEIEADS iveE 7/5/0
-
~< NEATEN S AN “‘2‘(’°

J- Wirtws | %% q Wit doastr Lo 16]57

//’.gm it

A . Precce N,, ()M lee Lok deads é%x fé/f/“’
MMJ GW'&'&SI'PL MARY GRESSON 13 SV['\/@V' Sr(‘-ez—['} b v 1
M' G(E'Z\{\) PN \A)Mcfevi(:‘ﬂbsul‘é 1l "D 10 |

|3 S50vER smper |4)5)e
12 Swve® SwesT  Wlsio

W LW TEWERD s tane 163510

[ LI Rp

7@ Mo~ Phr 14 Slr_/e&— %4&0&' [1-<"1o
L‘/ s o (Al L b (R .5 7=
Lol SE (o R, S 4 wH ABHAL, RAIL (SS, f%[s[@
S5-J Hunir : b Whiaehtd 17)5/ to
£.o.Ghoz 13 tontekeeds Leee 17500

> pattclippe / T |
| | i, <7 PageB8 Sylver St /?”/S/o



The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford on Avon
PETITION

We, the undersigned being affected parties, vehemently oppose the license
application by the Lamb Brewery for The Bear Public House, Silver Street, Bradford
on Avon for the following reasons:

1. The current application, if granted, would cause an unremitting noise
nuisance in an area with a high number of properties in domestic occupation.

2. Being the only venue for some distance offering late opening hours, 7 nights

a week this would attract those who would want to drink as much as they

can for as long as they can.

The application, as it currently stands, is for in all but a name a night club.

4. That a venue of this nature would alter the character of this quiet and rural
town and present the potential for possible vandalism to retail and domestic

w

property.
Name (print) Address Dai:e
A Kea\E Fa daree Po 1g]s[io
e U Pre e wesol
BAaTH
Bal uLwd (2,‘1 Sie
» STheET-
M DAVIES MM 22 Sine. St Hsio
- BeAOFRZD IS VON
BA1S 1T

C 75 ones . " Jouws a2, 1.5\ Sheot
BAGS 1)y ~1sfio

C morrss (LUt 2 0A Shvar SV 1B($| 1D,

f\/} _ /\/\f SEEEY,
T T DRy eR

3 g‘i’w‘” T 18/5/ 2,
3) sihkr 8T e g O

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Page 1 of 4

Licensing Act 2003
Premises Licence

Premises Licence number

WWO0500966LAPRVA

Premises details

\'Vest Wiltshire District Council
Licensing Team

Bradley Road

Trowbridge

BA14 ORD

ler 01225 776655

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnarnce survey mar . ote. =nce or description

The Bear
26 Silver Street

Post town | Po st code

Bradford on Avon BA15 1JY

Telephone number
01225 866632

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Supply of alcohol (on and off sales)
Recorded Music

Live music

Facilities for dancing

Facilities for making music

Provision of facilities for entertainment -
large screen for the viewing of live
sporting events

Where the licence is time limited, the dates

This premises licence was originally valid from 24 Novembﬁr_?f:JS
This version of the licence is valid from 3 October 2008

The times authorised by the licence for the carrying >r o' licensable ac.vities

Supply of alcohol (on and off sales):

Monday to Saturday 1000hrs until midnight
Sunday 1000hrs until 2300hrs

Public Holiday Sundays 1000hrs until midnight.

Live music, recorded music, facilities for d==<n.2 and facilities for making music:

Monday to Saturday 1900hrs until midnig t
Sunday 1200hrs until 2300hrs
Public Holiday Sundays 1200hrs 1:=tii midright.

Provision of facilities for entertain.“ent - large screen for the viewing of live sporting events

Monday to Saturday 1000hrs until midnight
Sunday 1000 until 2300hrs

Page 71



Page 2 of 4 Premises Licence number WWO0500966LAPRVA

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Saturday 1000hrs until 0030 the following day
Sunday 1000hrs until 2330hrs

Public Holiday Sundays 1000hrs until 0030 hrs the following-Gav.

Where the licence authorises the sale of <'cuiol whether these are on [and / or] off sales

On and off sales of alcohol are perniitted

Name, (registered) address, >le phone no and email (if relevant) of holder of premises licence

Mr James Gregory Hall
46 Butts Hill

Frome

Somerset

BA11 1HR

Registered number of holder, for example company number, ¢:.ariiy number (where applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designatec rre mises suneiv..or where the premises
licence authorises the sale of alcohol

Personal licence number and issuing utt ority of personal licence held by the designated
premises supervisor where the pren..sec iicence authorises the sale of alcohol

Page 72




Page 3 of 4 Premises Licence number WWO0500966LAPRVA

Mandatory conditions

1 No retail sale of alcohol may be made under the Premises Liczn e:
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervicar i respect of the
premises licence, or
b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor«doxz nit hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2 Every retail sale of alcohol under the premises licesas iiust be mace or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence.

Conditions and restrictions from transferred licences

Children
No person under fourteen shall be in th= Lar of the licensed premises during the
permitted hours unless one of the foi!hwir g applies:
(1) He is the child of the holder cftri2 premises licence.
(2) He resides in the premizas;hut is not employed there.
(3) He is in the bar solel: for the purpose of passing to or from some part of the
premises which is not a ba..and to or from which there is no other convenient
means of access or egress.
(4) The bar is in railway refreshment rooms or other premises constructed, fitted
and intended to be used bona fide for any purpose to which the holding of the
licence is ancillary.

In this condition “bar” includes any place exclusively or mainly used for the
consumption of intoxicating liquor. But an area is not a bar when it.is usual for it to be,
and it is, set apart for the service of table meals and alcohol is or'y.sc'd or supplied to
persons as an ancillary to their table meals

Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

The provision of Regulated Entertainment, including the pravision of facilities is only
permitted indoors.

No more than 100 persons may be present on.ne preiilises at #ny vne‘time.
Seating must be provided for at least 60 persons.
Drinking water must be available free o1 chcras at all times:

Members of the public are prohibited iro wringing bottles or glasses onto the
premises.

Customers are prohibited frora le aviiig the premises with drinks in open containers.

All bottles and glasses must be iemoved from public areas as soon as they are empty
or finished with.

Page 73




Page 4 of 4 Premises Licence number WWO0500966LAPRVA

A ‘customer conduct’ poster must be displayed on the premises advising that
inappropriate behaviour could lead to being banned from the prem:: es.

All public areas must be adequately lit at all times.

Amplified music must not be played at such a level as tc be Yie'y to cause
unreasonable disturbance to local residents.

All doors and windows must be kept closed after 23°Chic-ard at all tines when
Regulated Entertainment takes place, except for.ac nss and egra=s.

All entrance and exit doors must have a lobby c:trance.

Prominent, clear and legible notices must t'e displayed at all { ublic exits requesting
patrons to respect the needs of local rasi'aliiz’and to leave ine area quietly.

A written proof of age policy must b n fcrce requiring the production of identity cards.
All staff must be trained in the polic}:

A prominent, clear and legib'z nr tice must be displayed advising that it is an offence for
persons under the age of 18 1¢ ourchase or attempt to purchase alcohol.

The premises are members of the Bradford on Avon Pub watch and a representative
attends meetings and initiatives are implemented.

Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

NONE

Signed

Licensing Officer
West Wiltshire District Council

Licence granted on 5 October 2005

This premises licence was originally valid freiii 24 November 2uu5
This version of the licence is valid from & Octob::r 2008

Page 74




|
Location f&
Plan

Scale

1o 20 40 60 80
Meters

The Bear
26 Silver Street
Bradford on Avon

® Representation Received

Wiltshire

e Where everybody matters

: W - W
£ o
3 | Kihg=taMIs > E U Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey
i X / , \ ‘ ; mapping with permission of Her Majesty’'s
- v The v < b Stationary Office. Crown Copyright. Unauthorised
SWB 2 y N reproduction infringes Crown Copyrightand may
y Hall T lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.
N 3

License num ber 100049050




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 76



	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	Appendix 1 - Application for a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003
	Appendix 2 - Copies of relevant representations (1 of 3)
	Appendix 2 - Copies of relevant representations (2 of 3)
	Appendix 2 - Copies of relevant representations (3 of 3)
	Appendix 3 - Current Premises license
	Appendix 4 - Location Map


